Board of Directors

Vahram Petrosyan



Member of the Board

"Armatom" SRI CJSC General Director

Date of birth - 18 March 1954 **Education**

1972-1977 Thermal Power Engineer, "Nuclear power plants and facilities", Polytechnic Institute after K. Marks (at present: Armenian National Polytechnic University) 1981-1985 Postgraduate student, Moscow Power Engineering Institute, Nuclear Power Department, Moscow

Working activities

2002 till present, General Director at "Armenian Scientific-Research Institute for Nuclear Power Plant Operation" (short "Armatom" SRI CJSC), Head of International Nuclear Safety Center 1991 - 2002 Director of Science at "Armatom" CJSC

1985-1991 Senior Researcher and Head of Laboratory at the "All-Union Scientific-Research Institute for Nuclear Power Plant Operation of Yerevan Branch" (at present "Armatom" SRI CJSC) 1977-1981 Young specialist-Engineer, Junior researcher at Armenian Scientific Research Institute for Nuclear Plant Operation (at present "Armatom" SRI CJSC)

1996 till present, ANPU Lecturer - Professor

1999 till present, Yerevan State University Lecturer-Professor

Additional information

2007 Doctor of Engineering Science, Professor Armenian National Polytechnic University- "Nuclear Power Facilities including design, operation and Decommissioning"

2011-Medal of "Anania Shirakatsi", 2003 – "The Acknowledgement" of Prime Minister, 2003- "Honored power engineer of CIS countries", 2008- "Gold Medal" given by the Engineering Academy of Armenia, 2015 - Medal of "70th Anniversary of Russian Nuclear Industry"

Since 2016 - Chairman of the HAEK CJSC Board of Directors

Artak Albertyan



Member of the Board

Head of Financial, Accounting and Municipal Budgets Department of the RA Ministry of Territorial Administration and Infrastructures

Date of Birth – February 26, 1974 Education

Graduated from the "Labour Economy and Sociology" Department of Management and Economic Relations Faculty of the Yerevan State National Economy Institute

Has got qualification of economist

Work Experience

In 1998 he started working at the RA Ministry of Finance and Economy as a Leading Specialist, in 2000 – as a Chief Specialist

In 2002 he was appointed Deputy Head of Industry, Transport and Communication Programs Department of the Sector Economic Projects Administration of the RA Ministry of Finance and Economy

In 2005 he worked at the RA Ministry of Finance and Economy as Head of Fuel-Energy Complex Programs Department of Public Services Sectors Programs Administration

In 2011 he was appointed Head of Department for Budget Current Expenditures Financial Programming for Fuel-Energy Complex and Other Industrial Sectors of Economy, Budget Expenditures Financial Programming Administration, the RA Ministry of Finance Apparatus

In 2015 he was appointed Head of Department for Financial Programming of Budget Current Expenditures of Energy and Economic Other Sectors, Budget Expenditures Financial Programming Administration, the RA Ministry of Finance Apparatus.

In 2020 he was appointed Head of Financial, Accounting and Municipal Budgets Department of the RA Ministry of Territorial Administration and Infrastructures - Chief Accountant

Additional information

Since 2006 is a member of the "Yerevan Heat Power Plant" CJSC Board, "High Voltage Power Grids" CJSC Board, "HAEK" CJSC/ ANPP Board, member of the Credit Programs Management Board Since 2014 – a member of the HAEK CJSC Board of Directors

Sergey Minasyan



Member of the Board

President of the Engineering Academy of RA

Date of birth - November 13, 1949 **Education**

1966-1972, Yerevan Polytechnic Institute, Heat and Power Engineer. Doctor of Engineering Science, Professor

Work experience

1970-1980 – Laboratory Assistant, Senior Laboratory Assistant, Head of Laboratory, Senior Lecturer of "Thermal power plants and nuclear power plants" Chair, Yerevan Polytechnic Institute

1986-2003 – Assistant Professor of the Chair

2003-2014 - Professor at Thermal Power and Environment Protection Chair

2014 till present – Head of "Economy management in energy area" Chair

1980-1991 – Academic Director of construction college n.a. A. Tamanyan

1991-1996 – Director of southern section, environment protection entity, the USSR Energy and Electrification Ministry

1996-1998 – Chief Specialist of the RA President's Consultant

1998 - Director, section of environment issues in energy area, RA Construction Academy

1998-1999 – First Deputy of General Director for academic affairs, research institute "Environment issues in energy area" OJSC, "RAO United Energy System of Russia"

1999-2000 –Head of science and technological policy directorate, RA Ministry of Education and Science

2000-2001 - Chairman's Consultant of the Board of Directors, "HayRusgazard" JSC

2001-2002 – Prime Consultant

2002-2010- Chief of Staff, RA Ministry of Education and Science

2010-2014 - Chief Adviser to the RA Minister of Education and Science

2014-2015 - Chief Adviser to the RA Minister of Urban Planning

2015-2021 – General Director of the Expert Centre for Urban Planning Programs OJSC

From 2021 till present – Adviser to the General Director of the Expert Centre for Urban Planning Programs OJSC

Additional information

Professor of the National Polytechnic University of Armenia, President of the Engineering Academy of Armenia, Vice-President of the International Engineering Academy

Since 2017 – a member of the HAEK CJSC Board of Directors

Vostanik Marukhyan



Board member Head of the Regional Training Center for Nuclear Safety at the National Polytechnic University of Armenia

Date of birth - 1946

Education

In 1964, he graduated from Yerevan Kh. Abovyan Secondary School No. 2. From 1964 to 1969, he studied at the Yerevan K. Marx Polytechnic Institute, at the Electrical Engineering Faculty of YPI. From 1971 to 1974 he studied in the postgraduated program at YPI. From 1978 to 1979 he underwent academic and research internship at the Technical University of Budapest. In 1996, he completed an academic training at the Technical University of Athens, in 1997 at the Research University of Nuclear Technologies in Paris, and in 2001 at Lund University.

Work experience

In 1969, he worked at the Energy Faculty of the Yerevan Polytechnic Institute, at the Department of Thermal Engineering, first as an assistant and later as a senior lecturer.

From 1983 to 1997, he was an associate professor at the Department of Thermal Engineering of the Energy Faculty of Yerevan Polytechnic Institute.

Since 1997, he has been a professor at the Department of Thermal Engineering of the National Polytechnic University of Armenia (NPUA).

From 1983 to 1987, he was the Deputy Dean of the Energy Faculty of Yerevan Polytechnic Institute. From 1987 to 1990, he was the Dean of the same faculty.

From April to December 1990, he was the Head of the Academic Methodology Department at Yerevan Polytechnic Institute.

From 1990 to 1992, he was the Head of the Academic Methodology Department and Vice-Rector of Yerevan Polytechnic Institute.

From 1992 to 1993, he was the Vice-Rector for Academic Methodology at the National Polytechnic University of Armenia (NPUA). From 1993 to 1999, he was the Vice-President for Academic Methodology at NPUA. From 1999 to 2003, he was again the Vice-Rector for Academic Methodology at NPUA.

From February to June 1999, he served as the First Deputy Minister of Education and Science of the Republic of Armenia.

From 2001 to 2012, he was the Head of the Department of Thermal Engineering and Environmental Protection at the National Polytechnic University of Armenia (NPUA).

From 2006 to 2011, he was the Rector of the National Polytechnic University of Armenia (NPUA).

Since 2012, he has been the Head of the Regional Training Center for Nuclear Safety (RTCN).

From 2015 to 2020, he was the Rector of the National Polytechnic University of Armenia (NPUA).

From 2003 to 2006, he was a Member of the National Assembly of the Republic of Armenia, and a member of the Standing Committee on State and Legal Affairs and the ad hoc committees on integration with European structures.

Since 2003, he has been a full member of the National Academy of Engineering of the Republic of Armenia.

Since 2006, he has been a full member of the International Academy of Ecological and Life Safety Sciences.

Since 2010, he has been a full member of the International Academy of Engineering.

Other information

In 2005, he was awarded the Gold Medal of the State Pedagogical University of Armenia and the Gold Medal of Yerevan State University.

In 2006- the Gold Commemorative Medal of the State Engineering University of Armenia.

In 2007- the "Maternal Gratitude" Medal by the 'Motherhood' Committee of the Nagorno-Karabakh Republic.

In 2008- the "Anania Shirakatsi" Medal by the President of Armenia and the Gold Commemorative Medal of the Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Armenia.

In 2008- the Gold Commemorative Medal of the Armenian State Agrarian University and the Gold Medal of the National Academy of Engineering of Armenia.

In 2009- the "Maternal Message" Medal.

In 2010- the Gold Medal of Artsakh State University.

In 2011-the "Gratitude" Medal of the Nagorno-Karabakh Republic.

He has received more than 20 certificates of appreciation and commendations.

Vostanik Marukhyan is the author of 26 educational manuals and textbooks, 128 scientific, scientific-methodical, journalistic articles and 2 inventions.

He is married and has two children.

Aram Khachatryan



Member of the Board

Head of the Law Department of the RA Ministry of Territorial Administration and Infrastructures

Date of Birth -1992

Education

2009-2013 - The Gavar State University, Faculty of Humanities, Bachelor's Degree

2011-2013 – the Saint-Petersburg Institute of Foreign Economic Relations, Economics and Law, Major in Jurisprudence, certified legal specialist

2013-2016 – The RA State Administration Academy, Public Law, PhD candidate

Work Experience

2013-2014 – Head of the Law Department of the Gavar «28-ShMSh» OJSC

2014-2017- Assistant to the Deputy Marzpet of RA Gegharkunik Marz

2017-2018- Deputy Head of the Northeast Regional Center of the Health Inspection Body of the RA Ministry of Health

2018-2019- Deputy Head of the Department of Education, Culture and Sports of the RA Gegharkunik Marz Administration

2019-2020- Head of the Law Department of the RA Gegharkunik Marz Administration

2020-2021- Head of the Law Department of the RA Gegharkunik Marz Administration - Chief lawyer

From August till December 15, 2021 - Advisor to the RA Minister of Territorial Administration and Infrastructures

From December 15, 2021 - Head of the Law Department of the RA Ministry of Territorial Administration and Infrastructures

Other data

Candidate of Legal Sciences

Author of one monograph and more than a dozen scientific works

Since 2021 - Member of the HAEK CJSC Board of Directors

Eduard Martirosyan



Member of the Board

HAEK CJSC General Director

Date of Birth – 22 June, 1974

Education – 1991-1996 State Engineering University of Armenia, Faculty of Transport

Work Experience

From September, 1998 to June, 2020 he has served in the National Security structure of the Republic of Armenia, rising from a junior criminal intelligence investigator to director of the RA NSS

On 11 August, 2020 by order of the Minister of Territorial Administration and Infrastructures of the RA he was appointed Acting General Director of the HAEK CJSC

On 16 February, 2021 by order of the Minister of Territorial Administration and Infrastructures of the RA he was appointed General Director of the HAEK CJSC Since 2020 he is a member of the HAEK CJSC Board of Directors